CLK Official Filing****2/25/2008 12:07 PM whaEn

Matilda Sanders ?52 -0 - Ol 7 - O - 779 | 070 3 35

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 12:07 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann; Victor McKay

Subject: Order ! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2125/2008 12:06:00 PM CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 070335-TP & 070664-TP dmmstmtweD Parties D Consumer
Filename / Path: 070335co.hfm.doc DOCUMENT NO. 59 (O~0

DISTRIBUTION:

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,

I8

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission \ 5

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard O /
Tallahassee, FL 3C399

850-413-6754 O




CLK Officlal Filing****1/30/2008 10:32 AM b

Matilda Sanders PoC-08 0064 - Pan-TP
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 10:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Crder / Notice Submitted I
CiK - ]

Date and Time: 1/30/2008 10:28:00 AM Adming CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 70335-TP and 070664-TP inistrative [] Partios [] Consumer
Filename / Path: 070664vsm.doc DOCUMENT NO. 06 50

DISTRIBUTION: o

copied to gcorders

\6/0 ;




CLK Officlal Flling****8/27/2007 1:50 PM il

Matilda Sanders P&Q? - 6703 ~Co-TP

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 1:21 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann 7 § d
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 812712007 1:21:00 PM

Docket Number: see bolow

Filename / Path: see below

Two CONSUMMATING ORDERs have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070335c0.hfm.doc —
070367co.hfm.doc Ef? G, .C.LK ) CORRESPONDENCE
A dminisative (] Panies [7] Consunr
Thanks, DOCUMENT NO. 055/0-07
js DISTRIBUTION: = —
-_‘_‘__'—'—-—-._

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-93-6751
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 3:19 PM 3/

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Mann [ @0
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/30/2007 3:08:00 PM

Docket Number: 070335-TP

Filename / Path: 0703350r.hfm 7 26 07.doc

A PAA ORDER APPROVING WAIVER OF RULE 25-4.118, F.A.C., CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS has been
moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6754



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN §= 55 ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 = COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Hublic Serice Qommizsion
May 25, 2007

Steven H. Denman, Esquire
Abel, Band, Chartered

Post Office Box 49948
Sarasota, Florida 34230-6948

Re: Docket No. 070335-TP

Dear Ms. Denman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint application for approval of pro forma reorganization
whereby OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc., holder of CLEC Certificate No. 7521 and IXC Registration
No. TX456, will merge with and into Qwest Communications Corporation, holder of CLEC

Certificate No. 5801 and IXC Registration No. TI215; request for waiver of carrier selection
requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.; request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7521 and

IXC tariff and Registration No. TJ391; and request for other necessary relief, which was filed in this
office on May 24, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised.
Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com
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ection 1 - ice ommission C

Docket No.070335-TP Date Docketed: 05/24/2007 Title:

OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc.
OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc.
Qwest Communications Corporation
Qrest Communications Corporation

Company:

Official Filing Date:

51

wher-eby OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc.. ho1der of CLEC
Certificate No. 7521 and IXC Registration No. TX456, will
merge with and into Qwest Communications Corporation. holder
of CLEC Certificate No. 5801 and IXC Registration No. TI215;
request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C.; request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate
No. 7521 and IXC tariff and Registration No. TX456; and
reguest for other necessar...

Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK {CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR

"Q" indicates OPR) | | x | X 1 | | ]

1
Section 2 _- OPR_Completes and returns to CLX in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1{F); Bl3(c); B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
Current

OPR_Staff [0] Current CASR revision level

Previous

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel

Hearing F.xaminer_ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer{s)
Commissioners

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Hrg Staff Commissioners

Exam

ALL | ED JCT | MM | AG| SK ED cT MM AG | 5K

Where panels are assigned the senjor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Comwission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:
Date:

® COMPLETED EVENTS



i 14 Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - OFfi f Commission Clerkr o~

Docket No.070335-TP Date Docketed: 05/24/2007 Title: Joint application for approval of pro forma reorganization
whereby OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc., holder of CLEC
. Certificate No. 7521 and IXC Registration No. TX456, will
Company: OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc. merge with and into Owest Communications Corporation, holder
OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc. of CLEC (f.;ert'if'icate !:o 5821 and IXC Registration No. TI215;
st C cons . request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
mst c:nlnun'!ca:'!o < ::::rpora:-!on 25-4.118, F.A.C.; request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate
mmmications Lorporation No. 7521 and IXC tariff and Registration No. T1391; and
request for other necessar...

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLX (P ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
"Q" indicates OPR) | ] | X ] x| ] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
Program Module B1(f); B13(c); B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(85Q) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff M Watts E):I Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/07/2007
2 Agenda NONE 06/19/2007
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 07/09/2007
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR_ NONE 09/28/2007
5
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Mann 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X <Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/04/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | ED | CT 1 MM ] AG | SK ED CT | MM | AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 60( ‘AN"
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0670472007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * (COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
_ . £ N o

Docket No.070335-TP Date Docketed: (5/24/2007 Title: Joint application for approval of pro forma reorganization
whereby OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc., holder of CLEC
Certificate No. 7521 and IXC Registration No. TX456, wiil
Company: OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc. merge with and into Qwest Communications Corporation, holder
OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc. of CLEC gert'if'icate ?Iro. 5301 and IXC Registration No. TIZ15;
. request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
Quest Commni.cat*fons Corporation 25-4.118, F.A.C.; request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate
Qwest Communications Corporation No. 7521 and IXC tariff and Registration No. TJ391; and
request for other necessar...

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
¢*Q)"_indicates OPR) | | [ x | [ x| | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Iime Schedule
Program Module BL1(f); B13{c); B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
Assianmen FOR UPDATES CONTACY THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OFR Staff M Watts m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 06/07/2007 | 06/27/2007
2. Agenda 06/19/2007 07/10/2007
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 07/03/2007 | 07/30/2007
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 09/28/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Mann 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X <Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/06/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
10.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes ) Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MR | AG SK ED T MM AG 5K
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: % /M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: _Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. é, ! 9( 07

PSC/CLKQ15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



e Assignment _and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
)
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~

Docket No.070335-TP Date Docketed: 05/24/2007 Title: Joint application for approval of pro forma reorganization
whereby OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc., holder of CLEC
Certificate No. 7521 and IXC Registration No. TJ39%, will

Company: OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc. merge with and into Qwest Communications Corporation, holder
OnFiber Carrier Services, Inc. of CLEC Certi ficate No. 5801 and IXC Registration No. TI215;
t nications Cor tion request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
Qwest E nicati c° Wrat_i 25-4.118, F.A.C.; request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate
Owest Communications Corporation No. 7521 and IXC tariff and Registration No. TJ391; and
request for other necessar...
Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" _indicates OPR) I | [ x | [ x | | ! !
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BL(f); Bl3(c); B7(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:{(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff M Watts, P Isler E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- 1. Staff Recomendation (CLEC) NONE 12/26/2007
2. Agenda (CLEC) NONE 01/08/2008
3. Memo to Docket File (IXC) NONE 01/08/2008
4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest (CLEC) NONE 01/28/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Mann 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/21/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
AlLL ED T MM AG SK €D T MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w/ ‘Q"\f
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/21/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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